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BULLETIN NO. 99-6
TO: ALL LICENSED PROFESSIONAL BAIL AGENTS,
SOLICITING BAIL AGENTS AND BAIL ENFORCEMENT AGENTS

FROM: GEORGE DALE
COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE

RE: CHANGES IN LAW

DATE: SEPTEMBER 15, 1999

The Mississippi Legislature, 1999 Regular Session, amended Mississippi Code 1972, Annotated,
Section 83-39-3 to take effect and be in force from and after July 1, 1999. This law changed the
licensing requirements to include prelicensing and continuing education. Effective May 1, 2000, any
person applying for a Professional Bail Agent, Soliciting Bail Agent, or Bail Enforcement Agent's
license must complete eight (8) hours of prelicensing education approved by this department and the
Professional Bail Agents Association of Mississippi, Inc. prior to the issuance of a license.

Effective May 1, 2000, all Professional Bail Agents, Soliciting Bail Agents, and Bail Enforcement
Agents must complete eight (8) hours of continuing education approved by this department and the
Professional Bail Agents Association of Mississippi, Inc. prior to the renewal of your privilege tax
license. The original Certificate of Attendance/Completion must be attached to your renewal
application.

For clarification of this bulletin, you may contact our department at (601) 359-3582, or the
Professional Bail Agents Association of Mississippi, Inc. at (601) 853-7904.
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